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From: Martha Johnson [marthaj@fcta.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 200702071 72721 746.pdf; 200702071 73507665.pdf 

Thursday, February 08,2007 4:49 PM 

Docket No. 060292 - FCTA's Notice of Substitution of Counsel and Notice of Withdrawal 

A. The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 E. College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302- 1877 

850-222-01 03 (fax) 
beth.lteatin@hkemian.com 

8 5 0-224-9634 

B. The docket number and title is: 

In Re: Docket No. 060292- TL - Review of tariff (T-060052) by Verizon Florida Inc. to establish 
permanent promotional offering. 

C. This document is filed on behalf of the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 

D. The cover letter and Notice are a total of 3 pages. 

E. Attached is the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association's Notice of Substitution of Counsel and 
Notice of Withdrawal of Protest of Order No. PSC-06-0390-PAA-TL. 

Thank you, 

Martha Johnson 
Regulatory Assistant 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

8501681-9676 (fax) 
850/68 1-1 990 

2/8/2007 



Fort Lauderdale 
Jacksoovitle 
Los Angles 
Madison 
Miami 
New York 
Orlando 
Tallahassee 
Tampa 
Tysons Corner 
Washington, DC 
West Palm Beach 

Senterfitt 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

February 8,2007 

Blanca S .  Bay6 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060292-TL 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

Suite 1200 
I O 6  East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

www.akcnnan.com 

850 224 9634 tel 850 222 0103 fm 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced Docket, please find the Florida Cable 
Telecommunications Association’s Notice of Substitution of Counsel and Notice of Withdrawal 
of Protest of Order No. PSC-06-0390-PAA-TL. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

----. . Sincerely, 

x 

cc: Jason Fudge 
Parties of Record 

Q 
Beth Keating 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Review of tariff filing (T-060052) ) Docket No. 060292-TL 
by Verizon Florida Inc. to establish permanent 1 
promotional offering. 1 

) Filed: February 8,2007 

NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL AND 
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF PROTEST OF 

PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER NO. PSC-06-0390-PM-TL 

The undersigned attorney hereby certifies her appearance on behalf of Florida 

Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. (FCTA) in this docket and requests that she 

be served with a copy of all future notices, pleadings, and other documents. The 

undersigned will substitute for Michael A. Gross as counsel for FCTA in this docket. 

Thus, Mr. Gross's name should be removed from the service list. 

Furthermore, by and through its undersigned attorney, FCTA hereby withdraws 

its Petition for Formal Proceeding Pursuant to Section 120.57( l), Florida Statutes, filed 

May 31, 2006, whereby FCTA had requested expedited review of Proposed Agency 

Action Order No. PSC-OB-0390-PAA-TL issued in the above-captioned proceeding. 

FCTA no longer seeks a Section 120.57(1), Florida Statutes, hearing in this matter. 

Respectfully submitted this 8th day of February, 2007. 

Merman Senterfitf 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 521-8002 
Fax. No. (850) 222-0103 
beth .Iteatin.g@,a),akernian.com 

{TLI 17088;l) 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
served via Electronic Mail and US. Mail First Class upon the following this 8* day of 
February, 2007: 

Jason Fudge, Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission, 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
jf;.dge@psc. sta te.$. us 

David Christian 
Verizon Florida Inc. 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1-7748 
david. christian@verizon. com 

Dulancy L. O’Roark 111 
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
de. ovoark@verizon. corn 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 521-8002 
Fax. No. (850) 222-0103 
beth .keatitig~akennan.com 

Attorneys for Florida Cable 
Telecommunications Association, lnc. 

(TLI 17088;1}2 


